

# General Accounting Office Publications

#### **FOREWORD**

Current publications of the United States General Accounting Office are available to the public either at a nominal charge or free upon request.

This pamphlet is issued every six months.

### CONTENTS

	Page
Comptroller General Reports to the Congress	
and Heads of Federal Agencies	3
How to Obtain Reports	4
Indexed by Subject	5
Indexed by Agency	55
Congressional Testimony by the Comptroller General	
and other GAO Officials	61
Speeches by the Comptroller General and	
other GAO Officials	66
Other Publications	67
General	67
Accounting and Auditing Procedures	67
Office of General Counsel	68
GAO Legislation	71
Intergovernmental Audit Standards	71
Joint Financial Management Improvement Program	72
Productivity in the Federal Government	73
Miscellaneous	73
Employment at GAO	74
From the Government Printing Office	74

# Comptroller General Reports to the Congress and Heads of Federal Agencies

These are reports of GAO audits and surveys of U.S. Government activities issued during fiscal year 1975—July 1, 1974 to June 30, 1975.

The reports are listed by functions of Government, not by departments or agencies, because results of audits or surveys concerning one agency frequently have applications to others.

An index by agency follows the listing of reports.

#### How to Obtain Reports

Copies of these reports are available from the U.S. General Accounting Office, Room 4522, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Phone (202) 386-6594.

Copies are provided without charge to Members of Congress and congressional committee staff members; officials of Federal, State, local, and foreign governments; members of the press; college libraries, faculty members, and students; and non-profit organizations. The price to the general public is \$1.00 a copy, except as noted.

Those entitled to reports without charge should address mail requests to:

U.S. General Accounting Office Distribution Section, Room 4522 441 G Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20548

Those required to pay for reports should send requests accompanied by check or money order payable to the General Accounting Office to:

U.S. General Accounting Office P.O. Box 1020 Washington, D.C. 20013

When ordering a GAO report, please cite the report number.

For convenience, order forms are included in this booklet.

### SUBJECT INDEX

	Page
Atomic Energy	7
Automatic Data Processing	8
Civil Service	9
Consumer Protection	12
Education	14
Energy	15
Environment and Natural Resources	17
Federal Programs	` 20
Financial Statements of Government Corporations and Agencies	23
Health Services	27
Housing	30
International	31
Justice and Law Enforcement	35
Management of Government Agencies	37
Military Manpower	40
Miscellaneous	42
Postal Service	43
Procurement	44
Property and Supply Management	47
Research and Development	49
Social Programs	50
Transportation	52

#### ATOMIC ENERGY

RED-75-309	Dec.	18,	1974
RED-75-325	Jan.	13,	1975
RED-75-361	Apr.	4,	1975
RED-75-352 .	Apr.	28,	1975
RED-75-358	May	22,	1975
RED-75-356	May	22,	1975
	RED-75-325  RED-75-361  RED-75-352	RED-75-325 Jan.  RED-75-361 Apr.  RED-75-352 Apr.  RED-75-358 May	RED-75-325 Jan. 13,  RED-75-361 Apr. 4,  RED-75-352 Apr. 28,  RED-75-358 May 22,

**7** Federal investigations into certain health, safety, quality control, and criminal allegations at Kerr-McGee Nuclear Corporation.

RED-75-374

May 30, 1975

Related reports: Item 82

#### **AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING**

	7(010111711101	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
8	Improvements needed in documenting Federal computer systems.	FGMS-75-3	Oct.	8,	1974
9	Problems and progress of the U.S. Army Materiel Command's automated data processing service center concept. Department of the Army.	LCD-74-116	Oct.	9,	1974
10	Increased use of Computer- Output-Microfilm by Federal agencies could result in sav- ings.	FGMS-75-11	Nov.	26,	1974
11	Need for more effective management of transportation data systems. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-205	Feb.	11,	1975
12	Opportunities for improving computer use in the Bureau of the Mint. Department of the Treasury.	FGMSD-75-19	Mar.	20,	1975
13	Opportunities for improving computerized civilian payroll processing operations. Department of Defense.	FGMSD-75-15	Mar.	24,	1975
14	Ways to improve management of automated data processing resources. Department of the Navy.	LCD-74-110	Apr.	16,	1975

#### ltem

15	Improved planning—a must be- fore a department-wide auto- matic data processing system is acquired for the Depart- ment of Agriculture.	LCD-75-108	June	3,	1975
16	Need for improvements in the automated payroll system of the Department of Housing and Urban Development.	FGMSD-75-31	June	18,	1975
	CIVIL	. SERVICE			
17	Implementation and impact of reductions in civilian employment, fiscal year 1972.	FPCD-74-46	July	2,	1974
18	Improvements needed in examining and selecting applicants for Federal employment. Civil Service Commission.	FPCD-74-57	July	22,	1974
19	Federal retirement systems: key issues, financial data, benefit provisions.	FPCD-74-93	July	30;	1974
20	Cost and use of personnel in the Agency for International Development.	ID-75-2	Aug.	29,	1974
21	Fundamental changes needed to achieve a uniform Government-wide overseas benefits and allowances system for U.S. employees.	ID-74-67	Sept.	9,	1974
22	Appendix supplement to "Fundamental changes needed to achieve a uniform Government-wide overseas benefits and allowances system for U.S. employees."	ID-74-67A	Oct.	10,	1974

23	Employment opportunities in the Federal Government for the physically handicapped. Civil Service Commission.	FPCD-75-74	Sept.	16,	1974	The state of the s
24	Substantial understatement of obligations for separation allowances for foreign national employees. Department of Defense.	FGMS-75-6	Oct.	21,	1974	ř
25	Legal limitations on flexible and compressed work sched- ules for Federal employees. Civil Service Commission.	FPCD-75-92	Oct.	21,	1974	پ
26	Information on unresolved audit exceptions with Federal employees health benefit carriers. Civil Service Commission.	MWD-75-37	Nov.	7,	1974	*1
27	Premium pay for Federal inspectors at U.S. ports-of-entry. Departments of the Treasury; Justice; Agriculture; and Health, Education, and Welfare.	GGD-75-90	Feb.	14,	1975	Section 1
28	Critical need for a better system for adjusting top executive, legislative, and judicial salaries.	FPCD-75-140	Feb.	25,	1975	, (-)
29	Effectiveness of the financial disclosure system for employees of the U.S. Geological Survey. Department of the Interior.	FPCD-75-131	Mar.	3,	1975	, c

#### ltem

FPCD-75-85	Mar.	7,	1975
MWD-75-23	Mar.	13,	1975
ID-75-42	Mar.	17,	1975
FPCD-75-107	Apr.	16,	1975
FPCD-75-84	Apr.	29,	1975
FOD-75-14	May	28,	1975
	MWD-75-23  ID-75-42  FPCD-75-107	MWD-75-23 Mar.  ID-75-42 Mar.  FPCD-75-107 Apr.  FPCD-75-84 Apr.	MWD-75-23 Mar. 13,  ID-75-42 Mar. 17,  FPCD-75-107 Apr. 16,  FPCD-75-84 Apr. 29,

36 Improving the pay determination process for Federal bluecollar employees. Civil Service Commission, Department of Defense, Veterans Administration.

FPCD-75-122 June 3, 1975

 $\left( \right)$ 

Related report: Item 187

#### **CONSUMER PROTECTION**

37 Salmonella in raw meat and poultry: an assessment of the problem. Food and Drug Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare; Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, Department of Agriculture. MWD-74-149 July 22, 1974 38 Extending effective date of the Food and Drug Administration's diagnostic x-ray equipment standard. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. MWD-74-180 Sept. 23, 1974 39 Food labels: goals, shortcomings, and proposed changes. Departments of Health, Education, and Welfare; Agriculture; and Commerce. MWD-75-19 Jan. 29, 1975 40 Food labels: do they tell enough? (A summary of "Food labeling: goals, shortcomings, and proposed MWD-75-19A 29, 1975 Jan. changes") (No charge)

41	Excluding substandard canned pineapple from the United States. Food and Drug Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-40	Mar.	3,	1975
42	Food and Drug Administration's investigation of defective cardiac pacemakers recalled by the General Electric Company. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-71	Mar.	10,	1975
43	Banning of two toys and certain aerosol spray adhesives.  Consumer Product Safety  Commission.	MWD-75-65	Apr.	7,	1975
44	Public hazards from unsatisfactory medical diagnostic products. Food and Drug Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-52	Apr.	30,	1975
45	Need for regulating the food salvage industry to prevent sales of unwholesome and misbranded foods to the public. Departments of Health, Education, and Wel- fare; and Agriculture.	MWD-75-64 (\$2.00 a copy)	May	20,	1975

Related report: Item 72

#### **EDUCATION**

46	Examination of grants awarded to the Berkeley Unified School District and to Bilingual Children's Television, Inc. Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-15	Sept.	4,	1974	
47	Federal programs for education of the handicapped: issues and problems. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-74-162	Dec.	5,	1974	
48	Federal library support programs: progress and problems. Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-4	Dec.	30,	1974	
49	What is the role of Federal assistance for vocational education? Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-31	Dec.	31,	1974	"Toppe garagement
50	Financial operations of the five service academies. Departments of Defense, Transportation, and Commerce.	FPCD-75-117	Feb.	6,	1975	
51	Data-reporting requirements for State and local educa- tional agencies. Education Di- vision, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-28	Mar.	24,	1975	
<b>52</b>	Project Head Start: achievements and problems. Office of Human Development, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-51	May	20,	1975	7 1 3

53 The adult basic education program: progress in reducing illiteracy and improvements needed. Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.

MWD-75-61 June 4, 1975

 $Related\ reports:\ Items\ 113,\ 126,\ 229$ 

#### **ENERGY**

54	Problems in the Federal Energy Office's implementation of emergency petroleum allocation programs at regional and state levels. Federal Energy Administration.	OESP-74-15	July	23,	1974
55	Survey of Federal and electric utility procurement of power equipment.	OESP-75-2	Aug.	1,	1974
56	Automobile fuel economy testing and labeling program. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-75-256	Aug.	15,	1974
57	Domestic crude oil pricing policy and related production. Federal Energy Administration.	OESP-75-3	Aug.	19,	1974
58	Need for improving the regulation of the natural gas industry and management of internal operations. Federal Power Commission.	GGD-74-106	Sept.	13,	1974
59	How solar energy was treated in the AEC Chairman's re- port, "The Nation's Solar Fu- ture."	RED-75-280	Oct.	18,	1974

60	Problems in the Federal Energy Administration's compliance and enforcement effort.	OSP-75-7	Dec.	6,	1974	man_i ()
61	Federal coal research—status and problems to be resolved.	RED-75-322	Feb.	18,	1975	
62	Problems in identifying, developing, and using geothermal resources. Department of the Interior, Energy Research and Development Administration.	RED-75-330	Mar.	6,	1975	
63	Outlook for Federal goals to accelerate leasing of oil and gas resources on the Outer Continental Shelf. Department of the Interior, Energy Research and Development Administration.	RED-75-343	Mar.	19,	1975	1
64	Problems of independent refiners and gasoline retailers. Federal Energy Administration.	OSP-75-11	Apr.	4,	1975	The state of the s
65	Information on selected aspects of the power operations of Tennessee Valley Authority.	RED-75-368	Apr.	29,	1975	(
66	National standards needed for residential energy conservation. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-377	June	20,	1975	1

Related reports: Items 3, 4, 5, 6, 76

#### **ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES**

14					
Item /	1				
67	Modernization of 1872 mining law needed to encourage domestic mineral production, protect the environment, and improve public land management. Departments of the Interior, and Agriculture.	RED-74-246	July	25,	1974
<b>68</b>	Managing recreation facilities at Bureau of Reclamation reservoirs. Department of the Interior.	RED-74-235	July	29,	1974
-69	Need for a national weather modification research program.	MWD-74-176	Aug.	23,	1974
<b>√0</b>	Improvements needed in making benefit-cost analyses for Federal water resources projects. Departments of Agriculture, Army, and Interior; Tennessee Valley Authority.	RED-75-264	Sept.	20,	1974
1	Solid waste disposal activities.  District of Columbia Government.	GGD-75-12	Sept.	26,	1974
<b>†2</b>	Questions on the safety of the pesticide maleic hydrazide used on potatoes and other crops have not been answered. Environmental Protection Agency; Food and Drug Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	RED-75-276	Oct.	23,	1974
√ <b>73</b>	Federal environmental data systems.	RED-75-281	Nov.	22,	1974

tion on plans for constructing the Garrison Diversion Unit in North Dakota, Bureau of					The state of the s
the Interior.	RED-75-277	Nov.	25,	1974	
Implementation of Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 is slow. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-75-291	Dec.	20,	1974	i
Using solid waste to conserve resources and to create energy. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-75-326	Feb.	27,	1975	٦
National attempts to reduce losses from floods by planning for and controlling the uses of flood-prone lands.	RED-75-327	Mar.	7,	1975	
Cleaning up the Great Lakes: United States and Canada are making progress in con- trolling pollution from cities and towns. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-75-338	Mar.	21,	1975	ł
Economic and environmental aspects of the proposed William L. Springer project, Illinois. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.	RED-75-363	Apr.	18,	1975	×
Further action needed on recommendations for improving the administration of Federal coal-leasing program. Department of the Interior.	RED-75-346	Apr.	28,	1975	,
	the Garrison Diversion Unit in North Dakota. Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior.  Implementation of Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 is slow. Environmental Protection Agency.  Using solid waste to conserve resources and to create energy. Environmental Protection Agency.  National attempts to reduce losses from floods by planning for and controlling the uses of flood-prone lands.  Cleaning up the Great Lakes: United States and Canada are making progress in controlling pollution from cities and towns. Environmental Protection Agency.  Economic and environmental aspects of the proposed William L. Springer project, Illinois. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.  Further action needed on recommendations for improving the administration of Federal coal-leasing program.	tion on plans for constructing the Garrison Diversion Unit in North Dakota. Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior.  Implementation of Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 is slow. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-291  Using solid waste to conserve resources and to create energy. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-326  National attempts to reduce losses from floods by planning for and controlling the uses of flood-prone lands.  Cleaning up the Great Lakes: United States and Canada are making progress in controlling pollution from cities and towns. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-338  Economic and environmental aspects of the proposed William L. Springer project, Illinois. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.  RED-75-363  Further action needed on recommendations for improving the administration of Federal coal-leasing program.	tion on plans for constructing the Garrison Diversion Unit in North Dakota. Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior.  Implementation of Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 is slow. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-291 Dec.  Using solid waste to conserve resources and to create energy. Environmental Protection Agency.  National attempts to reduce losses from floods by planning for and controlling the uses of flood-prone lands.  RED-75-327 Mar.  Cleaning up the Great Lakes: United States and Canada are making progress in controlling pollution from cities and towns. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-338 Mar.  Economic and environmental aspects of the proposed William L. Springer project, Illinois. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.  RED-75-363 Apr.	tion on plans for constructing the Garrison Diversion Unit in North Dakota. Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior.  RED-75-277 Nov. 25,  Implementation of Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 is slow. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-291 Dec. 20,  Using solid waste to conserve resources and to create energy. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-326 Feb. 27,  National attempts to reduce losses from floods by planning for and controlling the uses of flood-prone lands.  RED-75-327 Mar. 7,  Cleaning up the Great Lakes: United States and Canada are making progress in controlling pollution from cities and towns. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-338 Mar. 21,  Economic and environmental aspects of the proposed William L. Springer project, Illinois. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.  RED-75-363 Apr. 18,	tion on plans for constructing the Garrison Diversion Unit in North Dakota. Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior.  RED-75-277 Nov. 25, 1974  Implementation of Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972 is slow. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-291 Dec. 20, 1974  Using solid waste to conserve resources and to create energy. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-326 Feb. 27, 1975  National attempts to reduce losses from floods by planning for and controlling the uses of flood-prone lands.  Cleaning up the Great Lakes: United States and Canada are making progress in controlling pollution from cities and towns. Environmental Protection Agency.  RED-75-338 Mar. 21, 1975  Economic and environmental aspects of the proposed William L. Springer project, Illinois. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.  RED-75-363 Apr. 18, 1975  Further action needed on recommendations for improving the administration of Federal coal-leasing program.

Item					
81	Potential of value analysis for reducing waste treatment plant costs. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-75-367	May	8,	1975
82	Controlling the radiation hazard from uranium mill tailings. Energy Research and Development Administration, Nuclear Regulatory Commission.	RED-75-365	May	21,	1975
83	More effective procedures are needed for establishing payment terms and development periods for irrigation projects. Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior.	RED-75-372	May	23,	1975
84	U.S. fishing industry can be strengthened by developing underutilized fish resources. National Marine Fisheries Service, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Department of Commerce.	GGD-75-68	May	30,	1975
85	Land management activities on three Indian reservations in South Dakota can be im- proved. Bureau of Indian Af- fairs, Department of the In- terior.	RED-75-360	June	4,	1975
86	National efforts to preserve the Nation's beaches and shores—a continuing problem. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.	RED-75-364	June	11,	1975

Ite	m	
-----	---	--

87 Economic benefits and costs of the Dickey-Lincoln hydro-electric project in Maine. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.	RED-75-387	June	19,	1975
88 Action needed to discourage removal of trees that shelter cropland in the Great Plains. Department of Agriculture.  Related reports: Items 1, 2, 82, 133	RED-75-375	June	20,	1975

#### **FEDERAL PROGRAMS**

89	Public involvement in planning public works projects should be increased. Corps of Engineers, Federal Aviation Administration, Federal Highway Administration.	RED-75-282	Dec.	6,	1974
90	Department of Labor's practice of obtaining labor union comments in making certifications required by the Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act. Department of Agriculture, Department of Labor.	RED-75-292	Dec.	20,	1974
91	National rural development efforts and the impact of Federal programs on a 12-county rural area in South Dakota. Department of Agriculture and other Federal agencies.	RED-75-288	Jan.	8,	1975

92	Reduction in Federal expenditures possible through Commodity Credit Corporation's assumption of insured warehousing risks. Department of Agriculture.	RED-75-320	Jan.	10,	1975
93	Improved cooperation and coordination needed among all levels of government—Office of Management and Budget Circular A-95. Office of Management and Budget and other Federal agencies.	GGD-75-52	Feb.	11,	1975
94	Federal agencies administering programs related to marine science activities and oceanic affairs.	GGD-75-61	Feb.	25,	1975
95	States need, but are not getting, full information on Federal financial assistance received. Office of Management and Budget, Department of the Treasury, and other Federal agencies.	GGD-75-55	Mar.	4,	1975
96	What is being done about individuals who fail to file a District income tax return? District of Columbia Government.	GGD-75-8	Mar.	. 20,	1975
97	Assistance to the nonrubber footwear industry.	ID-75-36	Mar.	25,	1975
98	Mandatory tax withholding recommended for agricultural employees. Internal Revenue Service, Department of the Treasury.	GGD-75-53	Mar.	26,	1975

99	The Federal Regulation of Lobbying Act—difficulties in enforcement and administration. Department of Justice, Secretary of the Senate, Clerk of the House of Representatives.	GGD-75-79	Apr.	2,	1975	** Commercial
100	Questionable effectiveness of the 8(a) procurement pro- gram. Small Business Admin- istration.	GGD-75-57	Apr.	16,	1975	
101	Revenue sharing and local government modernization: a conference report.	GGD-75-60	Apr.	17,	1975	
102	Opportunities for savings in interest cost through improved letter-of-credit methods in Federal grant programs. Department of the Treasury, General Services Administration.	FGMSD-75-17	Apr.	29,	1975	
103	The Equal Employment Opportunity Program for Federal nonconstruction contractors can be improved. Department of Labor.	MWD-75-63	Apr.	29,	1975	Ś
104	The United States should recover full costs of reimbursable satellite launches.  Department of Defense, National Aeronautics and Space Administration.	LCD-74-107	May	6,	1975	Å
105	Administration of the alien labor certification program should be strengthened. Departments of Labor, Justice, and State.	MWD-75-2	May	16,	1975	

ı	tο	m
ı	LE	ш

106	Planning for America's Bicentennial celebration—a progress report.	RED-75-373	June	6,	1975
107	Telephone assistance to tax- payers can be improved. In- ternal Revenue Service, De- partment of the Treasury.	GGD-75-69	June	10,	1975
108	Improvements needed in regulation of commodity futures trading. Department of Agriculture, Commodity Futures Trading Commission.	RED-75-370	June	24,	1975
109	Problems in reimbursing State auditors for audits of Feder- ally assisted programs. Gen- eral Services Administration.	FGMSD-75-22	June	25,	1975
110	Improving federally assisted business development on Indian reservations. Departments of Agriculture, Commerce, and Interior; Small Business Administration	RED-75-371	June	27.	1975
	Dusiness Authinistration.	NED-10-011	June	۷,	1970

## FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GOVERNMENT CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES

111 Audit of financial statements of St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation, calendar year 1973. Department of Transportation.	FOD-74-19	July	9,	1974
112 Audit of payments from special bank account to Lockheed Aircraft Corporation for the C-5A aircraft program during the quarter ended June 30, 1974. Department				
of Defense.	PSAD-75-8	Aug.	9,	1974

113	Examination of financial statements of student loan insurance fund fiscal year 1973. Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	FOD-75-17	Sept.	17,	1974	To the state of th
114	Examination of financial statements of the National Flood Insurance Program, fiscal year 1973. Federal Insurance Administration, Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-271	Oct.	11,	1974	
115	Examination of financial statements of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation for the year ended December 31, 1973.	FOD-75-2	Oct.	11,	1974	A
116	Audit of the United States Capitol Historical Society for the year ended January 31, 1974.	GGD-75-26	Nov.	6,	1974	The state of the s
117	Examination of financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1973. Federal Home Loan Bank Board, Federal Home Loan Banks, Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation.	FOD-75-4	Nov.	13,	1974	<b>↓</b> -1 -€,
118	Audit of payments from special bank account to Lockheed Aircraft Corporation for the C-5A aircraft program during the quarter ended September 30, 1974. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-31	Nov.	19,	1974	4

119	Examination of financial statements pertaining to insurance operations of the Federal Housing Administration fiscal year 1973. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-278	Nov.	26,	1974
120	Examination of financial statements of the accountability of the Treasurer of the United States, Department of the Treasury.	FOD-75-1	Nov.	29,	1974
121	Examination of financial statements of Veterans Canteen Service for fiscal year 1974. Veterans Administration.	FOD-75-6	Jan,	20,	1975
122	Audit of Federal Crop Insur- ance Corporation, fiscal year 1974. Department of Agri- culture.	FOD-75-7	Jan.	20,	1975
123	Examination of the Rural Telephone Bank's financial statements for fiscal year ended June 30, 1974. Depart- ment of Agriculture.	FOD-75-5	Jan.	23,	1975
124	Audit of Commodity Credit Corporation fiscal year 1974. Department of Agriculture.	RED-75-311	Feb.	3,	1975
125	Accountability and physical controls of the gold bullion reserves. Department of the Treasury.	FOD-75-10	Feb.	10,	1975

126	Examination of financial statements of Student Loan Insurance Fund fiscal year 1974. Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	FOD-75-8	Feb.	12,	1975	The second secon
127	Audit of United States Railway Association, February 1 through June 30, 1974.	RED-75-341	Mar.	21,	1975	ļ
128	Examination of financial statements of the Pennsylvania Avenue Development Corporation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1974.	FOD-75-13	Mar.	21,	1975	•
129	Examination of financial statements of the Tennessee Valley Authority for fiscal year 1974.	FOD-75-11	Mar.	28,	1975	· ·
130	Examination of financial statements of Government Services, Inc., year ended December 31, 1974.	FOD-75-16	Apr.	11,	1975	TO NEWLY AND
131	Examination of financial statements of the Government National Mortgage Association for fiscal year 1974. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	FOD-75-17	May	23,	1975	· ·
132	Audit of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation for the year ended June 30, 1974 limited by agency restriction on access to bank examination records.	FOD-75-9	June	11,	1975	٥

١	te	m	

FOD-75-19	June	19,	1975
H SERVICES			
MWD-74-179	July	9,	1974
MWD-74-177	Aug.	16,	1974
MWD-75-151	Aug.	27,	1974
MWD-75-6	Sept.	10,	1974
MWD-75-17	Sept.	27,	1974
	MWD-74-179  MWD-74-177  MWD-75-151	MWD-74-179 July  MWD-74-177 Aug.  MWD-75-151 Aug.	MWD-74-179 July 9,  MWD-74-177 Aug. 16,  MWD-75-151 Aug. 27,

140 Military hospitals should be:  —provided criteria for Presidential and VIP accommodations  —instructed to discontinue separating officer and enlisted patients.	974
·	974
141 Improvements needed to speed implementation of Medicaid's Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnosis, and Testing Program. Social and Rehabilitation Service, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. MWD-75-13 Jan. 9, 1	975
142 Many Medicare and Medicaid nursing homes do not meet Federal fire safety requirements. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. MWD-75-46 Mar. 18, 1	975
143 Lengthy delays in processing of overpayments under Part A of the Medicare program may result in losses of millions of dollars. Social Security Administration. TCD-75-4 Apr. 4, 1	975
144 Progress and problems in training and use of assistants to the primary physician. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.  MWD-75-35  Apr. 8, 19	975

145	Improvements needed in Medicaid program management including investigations of suspected fraud and abuse. Social and Rehabilitation Service, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-74	Apr.	14,	1975
146	Improving Federally assisted family planning programs. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-25	Apr.	15,	1975
147	Controls on use of psycho- therapeutic drugs and im- proved psychiatrist staffing are needed in Veterans Ad- ministration hospitals.	MWD-75-47	Apr.	18,	1975
148	Questionable use of the domestic aeromedical evacuation system. Department of Defense.	MWD-75-45	Apr.	21,	1975
149	A proposal for disclosure of contractual and financial arrangements between hospitals and members of their governing boards and hospitals and their medical specialists. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-73	Apr.	30,	1975
150	Outpatient health care in inner cities: its users, services, and problems. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-81	June	6,	1975

151	Treatment of chronic kidney failure: dialysis, transplant, costs, and the need for more vigorous efforts. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-53	June	24,	1975	
	но	DUSING				ı
152	Getting the new communities program started: progress and problems. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-284	Nov.	15,	1974	
153	Greater benefits can be derived from improved HUD audits of program participants. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-279	Nov.	25,	1974	ı
154	Low rents charged at personnel quarters of the Veterans Administration Hospital, Hines, Illinois. Veterans Administration, Department of Housing and Urban Development.	LOD-75-302	Dec.	6,	1974	·
155	Housing for the elderly—factors which should be evaluated before deciding on low- or high-rise construction. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-308	Jan.	9,	1975	J <sub>i</sub>
156	Local housing authorities can improve their operations and reduce dependence on operating subsidies. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-321	Feb.	11,	1975	*

۰

157	Weaknesses in administration of the program to correct defects in housing insured under the Section 235 program. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-340	Mar.	19,	1975
158	Comparative costs of the Department of Housing and Urban Development's sections 8 and 236 rental housing programs.	RED-75-349	Apr.	1,	1975
159	Information on the secondary mortgage market activities of the Federal National Mortgage Association and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation.	RED-75-347	May	6,	1975
Rela	ted reports: Items 66, 115, 117,	119, 131			
	INTER	NATIONAL			
160	Excess defense articles provision in proposed foreign assistance legislation. Department of Defense.	ID-74-65	July	15,	1974
161	Department of Defense stock- piling of war reserve materials for use by United States allies. Department of De- fense.	ID-74-68	July	17,	1974
162	Numerous improvements still needed in managing U.S. participation in international organizations. Department of State and other agencies.	ID-74-52	July	18,	1974

163	Actions recommended to alleviate serious financial problems facing United Nations. Department of State.	ID-74-57	Aug.	2,	1974	The second secon
164	Reimbursements from foreign governments for military personnel services provided under the Foreign Military Sales Act. Department of De- fense.	ID-75-6	Aug.	16,	1974	ŧ
165	Use of United States-owned foreign currencies. Department of State and Treasury; Agency for International Development.	ID-75-1	Aug.	19,	1974	,
166	The Brazilian economic boom: how should the United States relate to it?	ID-74-55	Aug.	26,	1974	4
167	Increasing world food supplies—crisis and challenge. Department of State and other agencies.	ID-75-4	Sept.	6,	1974	Transport of the state of the s
168	Improved Government assistance can increase United States share of foreign engineering and construction projects.	ID-74-63	Sept.	9,	1974	ŀ
169	Rescission of the opium poppy growing ban by Turkey Department of State, Agency for International Development.	ID-75-11	Sept.	9,	1974	4
170	United States economic assistance to Turkey.	ID-74-64	Sept.	16,	1974	ŧ

		_	_
ı	те	n	11

<b>171</b> Low U.S. share of World Bank-financed procurement.	ID-75-7	Oct.	17,	1974
172 Issues related to U.S. military sales and assistance to Iran. Department of Defense, Department of State. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	ID-75-15	Oct.	21,	1974
173 Funding of Presidential gifts and grants to middle east countries. Departments of Defense and State; Agency for International Development.	ID-75-20	Oct.	31,	1974
174 Low-income groups not helped by Agency for International Development's Housing Investment Guaranty program.	ID-75-9	Nov.	25,	1974
175 Effectiveness of independent and comprehensive audits of the Inter-American Development Bank. Department of the Treasury.	ID-75-12	Nov.	26,	1974
<b>176</b> A progress report on United States-Soviet Union cooperative programs.	ID-75-18	Jan.	8,	1975
<b>177</b> Bolivia—an assessment of U.S. policies and programs.	ID-75-16	Jan.	30,	1975
178 Status of efforts to offset balance-of-payment deficit for fiscal year 1974 attributable to maintaining U.S. forces in Europe. Departments of Commerce and Defense.	ID-75-43	Feb.	7,	1975

179	Information on United States ocean interests together with positions and results of Law of the Sea conference at Caracas.	ID-75-46	Mar.	6,	1975	**************************************
180	Export of U.Smanufactured aircraft—financing and competitiveness. Department of Commerce, Export-Import Bank.	ID-75-41	Mar.	12,	1975	
181	Better management of secondary items by the Republic of Vietnam Armed Forces would reduce U.S. investment. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-418	Apr.	2,	1975	
182	Department of Defense procedures for accumulating and controlling costs for aid to South Vietnam for fiscal year 1975.	LCD-75-433	Apr.	3,	1975	7 4 7
183	Cost and benefits of U.S. participation in reopening the Suez Canal. Departments of Defense and State, Agency for International Development.	ID-75-52	Apr.	11,	1975	
184	The agricultural attache role overseas: what he does and how he can be more effective for the United States. Departments of Agriculture and State.	ID-75-40	Apr.	11,	1975	
185	The overseas food donation program—its constraints and problems.	ID-75-48	Apr.	21,	1975	

	t	e	ľ	ĭ	1
--	---	---	---	---	---

186	The Congress needs more information on stockpiling programs for allies. Departments of Defense and State. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	ID-75-57	Apr.	21,	1975
187	Funding and reporting of Agency for International Development overhead costs should be more realistic.	ID-75-50	Apr.	28,	1975
188	Review of preliminary estimates of evacuation costs, temporary care, and resettlement costs of Vietnamese and Cambodian refugees. Departments of State; Defense; and Health, Education, and Welfare.	ID-75-68	May	27,	1975
189	U.S. provides safe haven for Indochinese refugees. Department of State and other agencies.	ID-75-71	June	16,	1975
Rela	ted reports: Items 20, 195, 199.				
	JUSTICE AND L	AW ENFORCEMEN	т		
190	Use of statutory authority for providing inmate release funds. Bureau of Prisons, Department of Justice.	GGD-75-3	Aug.	16,	1974
191	How criminal justice agencies use criminal history information.	GGD-75-6	Aug.	19,	1974

192	The U.S. Magistrates: how their services have assisted administration of several District Courts; more improvements needed. Judicial Branch.	GGD-74-104	Sept.	19,	1974	The second section of the section of the second section of the section of the second section of the sectio
193	Progress in determining approaches which work in the criminal justice system. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-74-84	Oct.	21,	1974	1
194	Administration of the Criminal Justice Act by U.S. Courts and the D.C. Superior Court. Judicial Branch.	GGD-75-32	Nov.	21,	1974	٦
195	Efforts to stop narcotics and dangerous drugs coming from and through Mexico and Central America. Drug Enforcement Administration, Department of Justice, Department of State.	GGD-75-44	Dec.	31,	1974	The state of the s
196	Need for improved outreach efforts for veterans in prison or on parole. Veterans Administration.	MWD-75-48	Dec.	30,	1974	ķ:
197	Security controls for methadone distribution need improving. Departments of Justice; and Health, Education, and Welfare.	GGD-75-50	Jan.	30,	1975	¥
198	The Pilot Cities Program: phaseout needed due to limited national benefits. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-75-16	Feb.	3,	1975	
		26				

×		
ı	te	m

199	Better controls needed to prevent foreign students from violating the conditions of their entry and stay while in the United States, Departments of Justice and State.	GGD-75-9	Feb.	4,	1975
200	The Federal crime insurance program: how it can be made more effective. Department of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-333	Apr.	11,	1975
201	How Federal efforts to co- ordinate programs to mitigate juvenile delinquency proved ineffective. Departments of Justice; and Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	GGD-75-76	Apr.	21,	1975
202	Federal guidance needed if halfway houses are to be a viable alternative to prison. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-75-70	May	28,	1975
203	Problems in administering programs to improve law enforcement education. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-75-67	June	11,	1975

Related reports: Items 7, 105

# MANAGEMENT OF GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

204 Joint Financial Management
Improvement Program
Annual Report for 1973. JFMIP-74-11 July 16, 1974

_		
	4~	-

205	Need to consolidate responsibility for Automatic Digital Network (AUTODIN) terminals. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-112	July	17,	1974	(
206	Federal Claims Collection Act of 1966: progress and problems.	TCD-74-6	Aug.	22,	1974	
207	How passenger sedans in the Federal Government are used and managed.	LCD-74-224	Sept.	6,	1974	
208	Why performance of Automatic Voice Network (AUTOVON) Service needs improvement. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-111	Sept.	11,	1974	
209	Fire damage at the Military Personnel Records Center, St. Louis, Missouri, and fire pro- tection at other GSA records centers. General Services Ad- ministration.	LCD-74-337	Oct.	9.	1974	None Constant
210	Number of items in Federal supply catalog can be reduced. General Services Administration, Department of Defense.	LCD-74-425	Oct.	21,	1974	
211	Need to reevaluate the proposed relocation of the Navy's Fleet Missile System's analysis and evaluation group. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-307	Nov.	1,	1974	
212	Agency printing and duplication operations need management improvements.	LCD-74-438	Nov.	1,	1974	

	_	_	_
ŀТ	e	н	п

213	Status, progress, and problems in Federal agency accounting during fiscal year 1974.	FGMS-75-9	Nov.	12,	1974
214	Pricing of publications sold to the public. Government Print- ing Office.	LCD-75-405	Nov.	19,	1974
215	Out-of-city travel. Department of Human Resources, Public School System, District of Columbia.	GGD-75-30	Dec.	4,	1974
216	Summaries of GAO conclusions and recommendations on appropriations matters for civil departments and agencies.	MWD-75-42	Jan.	2,	1975
217	Need for a uniform method for paying interest on Gov- ernment trust funds. Depart- ment of the Treasury.	GGD-75-34	·· Jan.	10,	1975
218	Civil agencies make limited use of cost-benefit analysis in support of budget requests.	FGMS-75-10	Jan.	14,	1975
219	Use of surety bonds in Federal construction should be improved.	LCD-74-319	Jan.	17,	1975
220	Summaries of conclusions and recommendations on Department of Defense operations.	PSAD-75-36	Feb.	3,	1975
221	Unrecovered costs for utility services furnished to non-appropriated-fund and non-government activities. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-338	Feb.	7,	1975
			~ .	.,	

۱	tem
я	rem

222	Services for special beneficiaries: costs not being recovered. U.S. Customs Service, Department of the Treasury.	GGD-75-72	Mar.	10,	1975	The constitution
223	Proposals to strengthen the Foreign Gifts and Decorations Act of 1966.	ID-75-51	Mar.	26,	1975	1'
224	Operations of the John F. Kennedy Center for the Per- forming Arts. Smithsonian In- stitution; National Park Serv- ice, Department of the Interior.	GGD-75-28	Apr.	11,	1975	4;
225	Resource management can be improved by greater use of productivity techniques. District of Columbia.	GGD-75-56	Apr.	16,	1975	<b></b> /
226	Limited progress made in developing loan accounting system. Farmers Home Administration, Department of Agriculture.	FGMSD-75-37	June	18,	1975	dianity.
227	Ways of increasing productivity in the maintenance of commercial-type vehicles. Department of Defense, General Services Administration, U.S. Postal Service.	LCD-75-421	June	24,	1975	시
	MILITAR	Y MANPOWER				
228	Military retention incentives: effectiveness and administration. Department of Defense.	FPCD-74-67	July	5,	1974	ન

# ltem

229 Problems in providing education overseas for dependents of U.S. personnel. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-71	Sept.	25,	1974
230 The Air Force should review contracting out for services at McGuire Air Force Base.	FPCD-75-119	Nov.	5,	1974
231 Substantial staff and cost reductions possible at military telecommunications centers through use of uniform staffing standards. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-120	Jan.	7,	1975
232 Impact of the All-Volunteer Army on discipline, troop training, and personnel use at Fort Campbell, Kentucky. Department of the Army.	FPCD-75-104	Jan.	14,	1975
233 Need for and uses of data recorded on DD form 214 report of separation from active duty. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-126	Jan.	23,	1975
234 Number and legality of military officers occupying certain key Department of Defense posts.	FPCD-75-143	Mar.	13,	1975
235 Information on commissary store operations. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-132	Mar.	19,	1975
236 Need to eliminate incentive for accumulating military leave. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-139	Mar.	20,	1975

Item	
------	--

237	Development of field grade officer requirements by the military services. Departments of the Army, Navy, and Air-Force.	FPCD-75-137	Mar.	25,	1975	
238	Urgent need for a Department of Defense marginal performer discharge program.	FPCD-75-152	Apr.	23,	1975	
239	Navy actions related to Phila- delphia's efforts to collect delinquent wage taxes from Naval Shipyard employees.	FPCD-75-153	May	12,	1975	
240	The military commissary store: its justification and role in today's military environment. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-88	May	21,	1975	
241	Uniform treatment of prisoners under the Military Correctional Facilities Act currently not being achieved. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-125	May	30,	1975	
242	Need to improve efficiency of Reserve training. Depart- ments of Defense and Trans- portation.	FPCD-75-134	June	26,	1975	
Rela	ted reports: Items 50, 140, 246,	247				
	MISCELLANEOUS					
243	Information concerning reports of a possible wheat shortage. Department of Agriculture.	RED-74-252	July	30,	1974	

	Propriety of the City Edges grant awarded to the Sub- urban Action Institute. Na- tional Endowment for the Arts.	GGD-75-7	Sept.	5,	1974
	General Accounting Office assistance to the Congress in improving access and usefulness to the Congress of fiscal, budgetary, and program-related information.	FGMS-75-8	Sept.	20,	1974
	nformation of the number, location, and cost associated with construction of military golf facilities throughout the world. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-303	Nov.	18,	1974
	Support of hunting and fishing at Matagorda Island, Texas. Department of the Air Force.	FPCD-74-109	Jan.	6,	1975
	Report of the Office of Federal Elections of the General Accounting Office in administering the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971.	ACG(OFE)-74-5	Feb.	6,	1975
	POSTA	L SERVICE			
	Procuring equipment for St. Louis Postal Data Center. U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-74-98	July	17,	1974
	Procuring equipment for New York Postal Data Center. U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-74-99	July	19,	1974
	Observations on sales of postal-related products and photocopy services. United States Postal Service.	GGD-75-29	Oct.	10,	1974

|--|

252	Missent mail—a contributing factor to mail delay and increased costs. United States Postal Service.	GGD-75-2	Oct.	22,	1974	* Selection control
253	Observations and questions on the development of the new national bulk mail system. United States Postal Service.	GGD-75-31	Nov.	1,	1974	
254	Forecast of Postal Service self-sufficiency potential.	GGD-75-58	Feb.	20,	1975	
255	Observations on sole-source procurement and overruns. U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-75-81	May	9,	1975	
256	\$100 million could be saved annually in postal operations in rural America without affecting the quality of service, U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-75-87	June	4,	1975	
	PROC	UREMENT				
257	Navy's actions to acquire a dependents school building in Athens, Greece. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-327	July	3,	1974	,
	Navy's actions to acquire a dependents school building in Athens, Greece. Department	LCD-74-327 PSAD-75-6	July	3,	1974	

260 Procurement of 20-ton dump truck under contract DSA-700-72-C-9235. Department of the Army.	PSAD-75-7	Aug.	12,	1974
261 Procurement of ground simulators for navigator training by the Air Force.	PSAD-74-86	Aug.	19,	1974
<b>262</b> The cost of aerospace ground equipment could be reduced. Department of the Air Force.	PSAD-74-85	Sept.	11,	1974
263 The process for identifying needs and establishing requirements for major weapon systems in the Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-24	Oct.	23,	1974
264 Examination into the administration of Air Force indicator repair contracts with Pantronics, Inc.	PSAD-75-43	Dec.	30,	1974
265 Life cycle cost estimating—its status and potential use in major weapon system acquisitions. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-23	Dec.	30,	1974
266 Management of Federal Supply Service procurement programs can be improved.  General Services Administration.	PSAD-75-32	Dec.	31,	1974
<b>267</b> Methods of purchasing food for the military services are costly and inefficient. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-430	Jan.	14,	1975
<b>268</b> Status of selected major weapon systems. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-53 45	Feb.	5,	1975

269	Improvements needed in cost- effectiveness studies for major weapon systems. De- partment of the Army.	PSAD-75-54	Feb.	12,	1975	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
270	Government support of the shipbuilding industrial base. Maritime Administration, Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-44	Feb.	12,	1975	,
271	Financial status of major civil acquisitions December 31, 1973.	PSAD-75-58	Feb.	24,	1975	નું 1
272	Executive branch action on recommendations of the Commission on Government Procurement.	PSAD-75-61	Mar.	17,	1975	L
273	How to improve the selected acquisition reporting system. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-63	Mar.	27,	1975	The section of the se
274	Inefficient management of F-14 spare parts. Department of the Navy.	PSAD-75-70	May	2,	1975	<i>F</i> )
275	Improvements needed in making and reporting on technical evaluations of noncompetitive price proposals. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-80	May	8,	1975	) 1
276	Status of selected major weapon systems. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-83	May	30,	1975	1
277	Application of design-to-cost concept to major weapon systems acquisitions. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-91	June	23,	1975	9.

278 Department of Defense use of flight simulators—accomplishments, problems, and possible savings.

PSAD-75-95 June

24, 1975

Related reports: Items 112, 118, 210, 249, 250, 255, 302

# PROPERTY AND SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

279	Numerically controlled industrial equipment: progress and problems. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-423	Sept.	24,	1974
280	Management of aircraft modification programs in the Army, Navy, and Air Force. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-128	Oct.	1,	1974
281	Economic and logistical impact resulting from the announced closure of Fort MacArthur. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-305	Nov.	7,	1974
282	Stronger controls needed over major types of U.S. equipment provided to the Republic of Vietnam armed forces. Department of Defense. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	LCD-75-221	Dec.	18,	1974
283	Leasing arrangement negotiated with Wyman Gordon for use of Government-owned heavy hammer and press facilities. Department of the Air Force.	LCD-74-441	Dec.	26,	1974

284	Marine Corps logistics system could be drastically reduced by greater reliance on integrated managers. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-434	Jan.	14,	1975	· Commission
285	Overhaul of the nuclear submarine Nautilus. Department of the Navy.	LCD-75-406	Jan.	30,	1975	
286	Improved procedures needed for justifying leasing acquisi- tions of Federal buildings. General Services Administra- tion.	LCD-74-334	Feb.	13,	1975	,
287	Questionable aspects of the military's study of land needs in Hawaii. Department of Defense.	LCD-74-320	Feb.	20,	1975	).
288	Acquisition of a building in Laguna Niguel, California in exchange for Government-owned properties. General Services Administration.	LCD-75-314	Mar.	3,	1975	
289	Improving productivity through better management of maintenance operations in Europe. Department of the Army.	LCD-75-401	Mar.	7,	1975	1.
290	General Services Administration's methods for computing rent for federally occupied buildings need further improvement.	LCD-75-323	Mar.	10,	1975	di di
291	Stockpile objectives of strategic and critical materials should be reconsidered because of shortages.	LCD-74-440	Mar.	11,	1975	

-

292	Readiness of Navy air and surface units for antisub- marine warfare. Department of the Navy. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	LCD-74-429	Mar.	11,	1975
293	Savings expected from better use of truck warranties by Government agencies. Department of Defense, General Services Administration.	PSAD-75-64	Mar.	20,	1975
294	Bulk fuels need to be better managed. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-444	Apr.	8,	1975
295	Airlift operations of the Military Airlift Command during the 1973 Middle East war.	LCD-75-204	Apr.	16,	1975
296	Improvements needed in controls and accounting for ground vehicle petroleum. Department of the Army.	LCD-75-218	May	20,	1975
297	Acquiring and managing non- expendable personal property overseas: a followup review. Department of State.	ID-75-66	June	9,	1975
298	Use of numerically controlled equipment can increase productivity in Defense plants. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-415	June	26,	1975
•	RESEARCH AN	ID DEVELOPMENT			
299	Department of Defense's current patent and licensing policies and practices.	PSAD-75-2	Aug.	8,	1974

ı	ta	m
Ĭ	ıe	ш

300	Partial report—in-depth investigation into independent research and development and bid and proposal programs. Department of Defense.	PSAD-74-87	Aug.	16,	1974	
301	Independent research and development allocations should not absorb costs of commercial development work. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-5	Dec.	10,	1974	in the second se
302	Effectiveness of testing of selected major weapon systems. Department of Defense. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	PSAD-75-74	June	4,	1975	L-
303	Contractor's independent research and development program—issues and alternatives. Department of Defense.	PSAD-75-82	June	5,	1975	-brillouis v
Rela	ted report: Item 69					f,
	SOCIAL	PROGRAMS				
304	Substantial improvements needed in Work Incentive Program, Atlanta, Georgia. Departments of Labor and Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-74-161	July	10,	1974	ρĵ
305	Assessment of the Work Incentive Program in Washington State. Departments of Labor and Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-74-152	Aug.	6,	1974	- <b>h</b> j

306	From welfare to self- sufficiency: an assessment of the Work Incentive Program in Wayne County, Michigan. Departments of Labor and Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-74-160	Aug.	20,	1974
307	Management practices used by the Veterans Administration's Denver regional office in assisting veterans.	MWD-75-9	Sept.	11,	1974
308	Problems in filling job orders and placing job applicants in Massachusetts. Department of Labor.	MWD-75-20	Oct.	30,	1974
309	Evaluation of comments on report on problems in filling job orders and placing job applicants in Massachusetts. Department of Labor.	MWD-75-49	Jan.	23,	1975
310	Employment services for Viet- nam-era veterans could be im- proved. Department of Labor.	MWD-75-181	Nov.	29,	1974
311	Further improvements needed in processing widows' claims for black lung benefits. Social Security Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-44	Dec.	31,	1974
312	Problems in the Work Incentive Program in Los Angeles and San Diego. Departments of Labor and Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-24	Jan.	29,	1975

Item	1
------	---

313	An appraisal of the special summer food service program for children. Food and Nutrition Service, Department of Agriculture.	RED-75-336	Feb.	14,	1975	. A himbury
314	Observations on the food stamp program. Food and Nutrition Service, Depart- ment of Agriculture.	RED-75-342	Feb.	28,	1975	
315	Slow implementation of the Work Incentive Program in New York City. Departments of Labor and Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-41	Mar.	17,	1975	
316	Funding of employment service and unemployment insurance activities. Department of Labor.	MWD-75-60	Apr.	16,	1975	
317	Data available to measure impact of minimum and over-time wage provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act on working parents employing domestic service workers as babysitters. Department of Labor.	MWD-75-75	June	3,	1975	The country of the co
	TRANS	PORTATION				Į.
318	Need to improve benefit-cost analyses in setting motor vehicle safety standards. Na- tional Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-74-251	July	22,	1974	Ą

319	Improvements needed in planning and using motor vehicle safety research. National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-265	Sept.	16,	1974
320	Aircraft midair collisions: a continuing problem. Department of Transportation.	PSAD-75-15	Oct.	23,	1974
321	Grants to improve bus transit systems—progress and problems. Urban Mass Transportation Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-275	Nov.	25,	1974
322	Costly requirements for certain control towers, navigation aids, and airport lights. Federal Aviation Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-289	Dec.	10,	1974
323	Alleged discriminations and concessions in the allocation of railcars to grain shippers. Interstate Commerce Commission.	GGD-75-24	Dec.	27,	1974
324	Vessel traffic systems—what is needed to prevent and reduce vessel accidents? U.S. Coast Guard, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-319	Jan.	21,	1975
325	Contributions of advisory groups to Federal motor vehicle and traffic safety programs. National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-315	Feb.	4,	1975
	•			•	

_		
•	4-	
1	TH	m

326	The auto safety program: identifying defects and recalling defective vehicles. National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-324	Feb.	11,	1975	The transfer that the state of
	nformation on loan guarantee programs under the Rail Pas- senger Service Act and the Regional Rail Reorganization Act.	RED-75-329	Feb.	26,	1975	
	mproved procedures needed for implementing safety recommendations. Federal Aviation Administration, De- partment of Transportation, National Transportation Safety Board.	RED-75-334	Mar.	6,	1975	
	Delays in establishing a uniform quality grading system for motor vehicle tires. National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-344	Mar.	28,	1975	
	Safeguards should be tight- ened for transporting nuclear weapons on highways. De- partment of Defense. (Unclas- sified digest of a classified report.)	LCD-75-221	Apr.	23,	1975	
	Evaluation of the capital cost estimate for the Metro rapid rail transit system. Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority.	PSAD-75-85	May	8,	1975	,

Related reports: Items 11, 56, 127

# **AGENCY INDEX**

Department or Agency	Item
Agriculture, Department of  Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Commodity Credit Corporation Farmers Home Administration Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Food and Nutrition Service	15, 27, 39, 40, 45, 67, 70, 88, 90, 91, 108, 110, 184, 243  37 92, 124 226 122 139, 313, 314
Rural Telephone Bank	123
Atomic Energy Commission (also see Energy Research and Development Administration and Nuclear Regulatory Commission)	1, 2, 59
Civil Service Commission	18, 23, 25, 26, 30, 33, 34, 36
Commerce, Department of National Marine Fissheries Service National Oceanic and Atmospheric	39, 40, 50, 110, 178, 180 84
Administration	84
Commission on Government Procurement	258, 272
Commodity Futures Trading Commission	108
Consumer Product Safety Commission	43
Defense, Department of	11, 13, 24, 36, 50, 104, 112, 118, 140, 148, 160, 161, 164, 172, 173, 178, 181, 182, 183, 186, 188, 205, 208, 210, 211, 220, 221, 227, 228, 229, 231, 233, 234, 235, 236, 238, 240, 241, 242, 246, 259, 263, 265, 267, 268, 270, 273, 275, 276, 277, 278, 279, 281, 282, 287, 293, 294, 298, 299, 300, 301, 302, 303, 330

Air Force, Department of the

230, 237, 247, 261, 262, 264, 280,

283, 295

Army, Department of the

9, 232, 237, 260, 269, 280, 289,

296

Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions)

70, 79, 86, 87, 89

Navy, Department of the

14, 237, 239, 257, 274, 280, 285,

292

Marine Corps

284

District of Columbia Government

71, 96, 215, 225

Energy Research and Development

Administration

3, 4, 5, 6, 62, 63, 82

**Environmental Protection Agency** 

56, 72, 75, 76, 78, 81

Export-Import Bank

180

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

132

Federal Energy Administration

54, 57, 60, 64

Federal Home Loan Bank

117

. odorar riomo Edam Barri

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

115, 159

Federal National Mortgage

Association

159

Federal Power Commission

58

General Services Administration

102, 109, 209, 210, 227, 266, 286,

288, 290, 293

Government Printing Office

214

Government Services, Inc.

130

Health, Education, and Welfare,

Department of

27, 39, 40, 45, 47, 134, 135, 137, 138, 142, 144, 146, 149, 150, 151, 188, 197, 201, 304, 305, 306, 312,

315

Food and Drug Administration 37, 38, 41, 42, 44, 72 National Institute of Mental Health 136 Office of Education 46, 48, 49, 53, 113, 126 Office of Human Development 52 Social and Rehabilitation Service 141, 145 Social Security Administration 143, 311 Housing and Urban Development, Department of 16, 66, 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 157, 158, 200 Federal Housing Administration 119 Federal Insurance Administration 114 Government National Mortgage 131 Association 175 Inter-American Development Bank Interior, Department of the 62, 63, 67, 70, 80, 110 Bureau of Indian Affairs 85 Bureau of Reclamation 68, 74, 83 Geological Survey 29 National Park Service 224 323 Interstate Commerce Commission Judicial Branch 192, 194 Justice, Department of 27, 99, 105, 197, 199, 201 Bureau of Prisons 190 Drug Enforcement Administration 195 Law Enforcement Assistance 193, 198, 202, 203 Administration Labor, Department of 31, 90, 103, 105, 304, 305, 306, 308, 309, 310, 312, 315, 316, 317 Legislative Branch Congress 245 House of Representatives, Clerk 99 of the Senate, Secretary of the 99

51

Education Division

Maritime Administration

270

National Aeronautics and Space Administration	33, 104.	
National Endowment for the Arts	244	" Plantage of the second of th
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	82	
Office of Management and Budget	93, 95	
Panama Canal Company and Canal Zone Government	35	
Pennsylvania Avenue Development Corporation	128	
Postal Service	227, 249, 250, 251, 252, 253, 254, 255, 256	
Small Business Administration	100, 110	
Smithsonian Institution	224	
State, Department of	105, 162, 163, 165, 167, 169, 172, 173, 183, 184, 188, 189, 195, 199, 297	
Agency for International Development	20, 165, 169, 173, 174, 183, 186, 187	
Tennessee Valley Authority	65, 70, 129	
Transportation, Department of Coast Guard Federal Aviation Administration Federal Highway Administration National Highway Traffic Safety	50, 242, 320 324 89, 322, 328 89	
Administration National Transportation Safety Board	318, 319, 325, 326, 329 328	
St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation Urban Mass Transit Administration	111 321	,
Treasury, Department of the Bureau of the Mint Environmental Financing Authority	27, 95, 102, 125, 165, 175, 217 12 133	(

98, 107 Internal Revenue Service Treasurer of the U.S. 120 222 U.S. Customs Service U.S. Capitol Historical Society 116 U.S. Railway Association 127 Veterans Administration 36, 147, 154, 196, 307 Veterans Canteen Service 121 Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority 331 World Bank 171

# Congressional Testimony by the Comptroller General and Other GAO Officials. January—June 1975

Available free of charge from the General Accounting Office, Legislative Digest Section, Room 7016, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 386-4633.

## By the Comptroller General

GAO budget estimates for fiscal year 1976. Legislative Subcommittee, House Committee on Appropriations. February 27.

Alternative energy proposals. House Ways and Means Committee. March 17.

GAO reviews of Postal Service, Postal Rate Commission, and the Federal Civilian Work Force, House Post Office and Civil Service Committee, March 20.

Senate bills S. 765 and S. 937 on establishing a National Center for Productivity and Quality of Working Life. Senate Committee on Government Operations. March 21.

GAO work in the areas of energy, natural resources, and conservation. Subcommittee on Energy, Conservation, and Natural Resources, House Committee on Government Operations. April 10.

Cost Accounting Standard No. 409, Depreciation of Tangible Capital Assets. Production and Stabilization Subcommittee, Senate Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs. April 14.

The General Revenue Sharing Program, Subcommittee on Revenue Sharing, Senate Committee on Finance. April 17.

GAO budget estimates for fiscal year 1976. Legislative Subcommittee, Senate Committee on Appropriations. April 18.

H.R. 4316, a bill to authorize and direct GAO to audit the Federal Reserve System. Subcommittee on Domestic Monetary Policy, House Committee on Banking, Currency and Housing. April 22.

Coordination of juvenile delinquency programs. Subcommittee to Investigate Juvenile Delinquency, Senate Committee on the Judiciary. April 29.

The Liquid Metal Fast Breeder Reactor Program—past, present, and future. Joint Economic Committee. April 30.

Cost Accounting Standard No. 409, Depreciation of Tangible Capital Assets. Economic Stabilization Subcommittee, House Committee on Banking and Currency. May 1.

H.R. 6078, a bill to establish to National Center for Productivity. Subcommittee on Economic Stabilization, House Banking, Currency, and Housing Committee. May 8.

The National Science Policy and Organization Act of 1975. House Committee on Science and Technology. June 17.

### By Other GAO Officials

Robert F. Keller, Deputy Comptroller General, on H.R. 1244, a bill to establish procedures for certain protective services provided by the United States Secret Service. Subcommittee on Administrative Law and Governmental Relations, House Committee on the Judiciary. February 6.

Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, on the GAO report, "What is the Role of Federal Assistance for Vocational Education?" Subcommittee on Elementary, Secondary, and Vocational Education, House Committee on Education and Labor. February 18.

Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, on the GAO report, "What is the Role of Federal Assistance for Vocational Education?" Subcommittee on Education, Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. March 3.

Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, on GAO's ongoing audits of the Small Business Administration's programs and activities. Subcommittee on SBA Oversight and Minority Enterprise House Committee on Small Business. March 5.

Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, on the Airborne Warning and Control System. Subcommittee on Tactical Air Power, Senate Committee on Armed Services. March 6.

Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, on GAO's alternative energy proposals. Subcommittee on Energy and Power, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. March 10.

Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, on the GAO report, "Opportunities for Local Housing Authorities to Improve Their Operations and Reduce Dependence on Operating Subsidies." Subcommittee on Housing and Urban Affairs, Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. March 11.

Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, on Federal Aviation Administration responses to safety recommendations. Subcommittee on Government Activities and Transportation, House Committee on Government Operations. March 25.

Fred J. Shafer, Director, Logistics and Communications Division, on the GAO report "Stockpile Objectives of Strategic and Critical Materials Should Be Reconsidered Because of Shortages." Subcommittee on Seapower and Strategic and Critical Materials, House Armed Services Committee. March 25.

Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, on cultivation, use, and control of opium. Subcommittee to Investigate Juvenile Delinquency, Senate Committee on the Judiciary. March 26.

Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, on need for improved policies and procedures for exploration and development of fossil fuel resources. Senate Committees on Interior and Insular Affairs and on Commerce, April 9.

Robert F. Keller, Deputy Comptroller General, on H.R. 1244, a bill to establish procedures and regulations for certain protective services provided by the United States Secret Service. Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. April 10.

Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, on GAO's work on energy conservation. Senate Committee on Government Operations, April 16.

Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, on progress and problems of resource recovery since the passage of the Resource Recovery Act of 1970. Subcommittee on Transportation and Commerce, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. April 16.

J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, on GAO work related to the foreign assistance appropriations bill for fiscal year 1976. Subcommittee on Foreign Operations, Senate Committee on Appropriations. April 17.

Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, on the Office of Federal Procurement Policy. Subcommittee on Federal Spending Practices, Efficiency, and Open Government, Senate Committee on Government Operations. April 21.

Monte Canfield, Jr., Director, Office of Special Programs, on issues related to accelerated Outer Continental Shelf development. Subcommittee on the Department of the Interior and Related Agencies, House Committee on Appropriations. April 21.

Robert F. Keller, Deputy Comptroller General, on monitoring of lobbying activities under the Federal Regulation of Lobbying Act. Senate Committee on Government Operations. April 22.

Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, on agency actions on recommendations in GAO's report on "How to Improve the Procurement and Supply of Drugs in the Federal Government." Monopoly Subcommittee, Senate Select Committee on Small Business. April 24.

Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, on the food stamp program. Subcommittee on Federal Spending Practices, Efficiency, and Open Government, Senate Committee on Government Operations. April 28.

J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, on proposed reductions in the Department of Commerce's export-expansion programs. Subcommittee on Foreign Commerce and Tourism, Senate Committee on Commerce. April 28.

Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, on operations of the Federal Energy Administration. Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. May 8.

Paul G. Dembling, General Counsel, on GAO views on legislation to authorize appropriations for the fiscal year transition period of July 1 through September 30, 1976. Legislation and National Security Subcommittee, House Committee on Government Operations. May 13.

Robert F. Keller, Deputy Comptroller General, on GAO's problems in obtaining access to Internal Revenue Service records. Subcommittee on Commerce, Consumer, and Monetary Affairs, House Committee on Government Operations. May 22.

Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, on the Special Priorities Assistance Program of the Defense Priorities System and the Defense Materials System. Joint Committee on Defense Production. May 23.

Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, on the Renegotiation Board. Subcommittee on General Oversight and Renegotiation, House Banking, Currency and Housing Committee. June 5.

Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, on GAO reviews of Federal drug law enforcement programs. Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, Senate Committee on Government Operations. June 9.

Don Scantlebury, Director, Financial and General Management Studies Division, on GAO reviews of audit reports of Federally chartered corporations. Subcommittee on Administrative Law and Governmental Relations, House Committee on the Judiciary. June 11.

Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, on time required for payment of Part B Medicare claims by Blue Shield of Florida. Subcommittee on Federal Spending Practices, Efficiency, and Open Government, Senate Committee on Government Operations. June 13.

Walton H. Sheley, Jr., Regional Manager, Dallas Regional Office, on personnel policies of the Panama Canal organization and other Federal agencies in the Canal Zone. Subcommittee on Panama Canal, House Committee on Merchant Marine and Fisheries. June 16.

Forrest R. Browne, Director, Federal Personnel and Compensation Division, on H.R. 6195, a bill to eliminate the apportionment of appointments in the departmental service in the District of Columbia. Manpower and Civil Service Subcommittee, House Post Office and Civil Service Committee. June 17.

Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, on the Consumer Protection Act of 1975. Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. June 17.

Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, on the Federal Energy Administration's compliance and enforcement processes. Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and Procedure, Senate Committee on the Judiciary. June 19.

Edward A. Densmore, Jr., Associate Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, on Federal agencies' compliance with the Occupational Safety and Health Act. Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing, House Committee on Government Operations. June 23.

# Speeches by the Comptroller General and Other GAO Officials. January—June 1975

Available free of charge from the General Accounting Office. Distribution Section, Room 4522, 441 G Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 386-6597.

### By The Comptroller General

"The New Mix of Federal Assistance: Categorical Grants, Block Grants, and General Revenue Sharing—Different Approaches with Different Management and Money Implications" to the National Conference on American Federalism in Action, Washington, D.C., February 21.

"Financial Management: Looking Back to 1950 and Ahead to 2000" keynote address at the Silver Anniversary Symposium of the Federal Government Accountants Association, Miami Beach, Florida, June 16.

"The Federal Budget, the Economy and Inflation" before the 1975 Annual International Conference, National Association of Accountants, Anaheim, California, June 23.

### By Other GAO Officials

"Here We Are, Where Can We Go?" by Fred J. Shafer, Director, Logistics and Communications Division, before the CAD/CAM III Conference and Exposition, Chicago, Illinois. February 10.

"Challenge for Vocational Education" by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the National Advisory Council on Vocational Education in joint conference with State Advisory Councils on Vocational Education. March 3.

"Independent Research and Development (IR&D)" by Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, before the WEMA Special Program on Federal Procurement Policy, Washington, D.C. March 18.

"Energy, the Economy, and the Budget" by Monte Canfield, Jr. Director, Office of Special Programs, before the Eighteenth Annual Symposium, Federal Government Accountants Association, Philadelphia Chapter, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. May 16.

"Recent Developments in Providing Make-Whole Remedies for Federal Employees" by Paul G. Dembling, General Counsel, before the International Personnel Management Association, Washington, D.C. May 27.

## **Other Publications**

Publications listed below available from the General Accounting Office. Distribution Section, Room 4522, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 386-3234.

The supply of some of these publications is limited.

These publications may be copied or reproduced for private use by any individual or organization.

### **GENERAL**

**U.S. General Accounting Office: Purposes, Functions, Services.** Information booklet. July 1973. Pamphlet, 36 pp.

The General Accounting Office: Answers to Frequently Asked Questions. An explanation of GAO purposes, responsibilities, objectives, policies, and procedures. 1973. Booklet, 36 pp.

**General Accounting Office Publications.** Catalogue of GAO publications. Issued semi-annually.

**Monthly List of GAO Reports.** Reports issued or released in the previous month listed and summarized.

GAO News Releases.

### **ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING PROCEDURES**

Accounting Principles and Standards for Federal Agencies. Principles and standards for accounting to be observed by Federal agencies. 1972. Booklet, 83 pp.

**Review Guide for Evaluating Internal Controls in Automatic Data Processing Systems.** For use by GAO staffs in Federal agencies and other organizations. 1968. Pamphlet, 45 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies. Application of the accrual basis of accounting and simplified fund control procedures for agencies and programs having predominantly personal service cost. 1962. Booklet, 28 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies—Accounting for Accured Expenditures. A brief resume of acceptable methods of recording accrued expenditure data in agency accounts. 1969. Booklet, 77 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies—Simplified Payroll System. Describes the forms, records, and procedures required for small Government Agencies. 1965. Booklet, 34 pp. 20 cents.

Frequently Asked Questions About Accrual Accounting the Federal Government. An explanation of what is meant by "accrual" accounting, and the advantages of the accrual basis over the "cash basis." 1970. Booklet, 47 pp.

# PUBLICATIONS BY THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Manuals on Statutory Provisions Relating to U.S. Government Activities. Booklets.

**Government Contract Principles.** Contains descriptions, authorities and decisions concerning the award and performance of Government contracts. 136 pp.

Manual for General Government Matters Federal Appropriations. Compiled from various rules and statutes which regulate the expenditure of appropriated funds, from the Constitution of the United States, various decisions of the courts and the Comptroller General. 97 pp.

**Civilian Pay Manual.** Contains information on statutes, regulations and decisions of the Comptroller General on civilian pay, including guidelines for payment of compensation and allowances to Federal officers and employees, demotions, separations, employee rights, conflict of interest statutes, details and jury duty, experts and consultants and wage board employees. 245 pp. (Manual being revised; out of stock)

**Civilian Travel Manual.** Contains general statutory authority. Executive orders, regulations, and significant decisions of the Comptroller General relating to travel and transportation of civilian officers and employees and their dependents and household effects. 218 pp. (manual being revised; out of stock)

**Transportation Manual.** Contains legal information relating to Federal expenditures for transportation of things, comprising statutory authority, court case precedents, administrative regulations, and digests of decisions of the Comptroller General. 101 pp.

**Uniformed Services Travel and Transportation Allowances.** Contains statutory authority, regulations and digests of decisions of the Comptroller General relating to allowances for travel and transportation of persons in the uniformed services. 59 pp.

**Digests of Unpublished Decisions of the Comptroller General.** Booklets containing digests of those decisions not published in full in annual volumes. Available to Government agencies, public and university libraries.

General Government Matters

Vol. Vol. Vol. Vol. Vol. Vol. Vol.	XIII, XIII, XIV, XIV, XV, XV, XVI, XVI,	No.	1, 2, 1, 2, 1 2, 1, 2,	July Jan. July Jan. July Jan. July Jan. July		Dec. June Dec. June Dec. June Dec. June Dec. June	1969 1970 1970 1971 1971 1972 1972 1973
Vol.	XVII,	No.	2,	Jan.	_	June	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	July	_	Dec.	1974
Personnel Lav Civilian Per							
Vol.	XIII,	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1969
Vol.	XIII,	No.	2,	Oct.		Dec.	1969
Vol.	XIII,	No.	3,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1970
Vol.	XIII,	No.	4,	Apr.	_	June	1970
Vol.	XIV,	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1970
Vol.	XIV,	No.	2,	Oct.	_	Dec.	1970
Vol.	XIV,	No.	3,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1971
Vol.	XIV,	No.	4,	Apr.	_	June	1971
Vol.	XV,	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1971
Vol.	XV,	No.	2,	Oct.	_	Dec.	1971
Vol.	XV,	No.	3,	Jan.		Mar.	1972
Vol.	XV,	No.	4,	Apr.		June	1972
Vol.	XVI,	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1972
Vol.	XVI,	No.	2,	Oct.		Dec.	1972
Vol.	XVI,	No.	3,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1973
Vol.	XVI,	No.	4,	Apr.	_	June	1973
Vol.	XVII,	No.	1,	July	-	Sept.	1973
Vol.	XVII,	No.	2,	Oct.	_	Dec.	1973
Vol.	XVII,	No.	3,	Jan.		Mar.	1974
Vol.	XVII,	No.	4,	Apr.	_	June	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	July		Sept.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	2,	Oct.		Dec.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	3,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1975

```
Vol.
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1969
        Vol.
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1969
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                              1970
        Vol.
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1970
        Vol.
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                4,
                                      Apr.
                                                     June
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                                      July
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1970
                          No.
                                1,
                                                              1970
                                2,
                                                     Dec.
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                          No.
                                      Oct.
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1971
                                               _
                                                              1971
        Vol.
                          No.
                                                     June
                 XIV,
                                4,
                                      Apr.
                                                              1971
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1971
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1972
        Vol.
                                                     Mar.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                4,
                                      Apr.
                                                     June
                                                              1972
        Vol.
                          No.
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1972
                 XVI,
                                1,
                                      July
                                                              1972
        Vol.
                 XVI,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
        Vol.
                 XVI,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1973
                                                              1973
        Vol.
                 XVI,
                          No.
                                4,
                                      Apr.
                                                     June
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1973
        Vol.
                 XVII,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                 XVII,
                                                              1973
        Vol.
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
        Vol.
                 XVII,
                          No.
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1974
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                 XVII,
                                                     June
                                                              1974
        Vol.
                          No.
                                      Apr.
                                                              1974
        Vol.
                 XVIII,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Sept.
        Vol.
                 XVIII,
                          No.
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1974
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1975
        Vol.
                 XVIII,
                          No.
                                      Jan.
Procurement Law
                 XIII,
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1969
        Vol.
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
        Vol.
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1969
        Vol.
                                                              1970
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                     Mar.
        Vol.
                                                     June
                                                              1970
                 XIII,
                          No.
                                4,
                                      Apr.
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Śept.
                                                              1970
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1970
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1971
        Vol.
                 XIV,
                          No.
                                                     June
                                                              1971
                                4,
                                      Apr.
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1971
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1971
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                              1972
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                     Mar.
        Vol.
                 XV,
                          No.
                                4,
                                      Apr.
                                                     June
                                                              1972
        Vol.
                 XVI,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1972
        Vol.
                                2,
                                                              1972
                 XVI,
                          No.
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
        Vol.
                 XVI,
                                                     Mar.
                                                              1973
                          No.
                                3,
                                      Jan.
                                                              1973
        Vol.
                 XVI,
                          No.
                                4,
                                      Apr.
                                                     June
        Vol.
                 XVII,
                          No.
                                1,
                                      July
                                                     Sept.
                                                              1973
        Vol.
                 XVII,
                          No.
                                2,
                                      Oct.
                                                     Dec.
                                                              1973
```

L

11

0

Military Personnel

Procuremen	t Law (0	Continue	d)				
Vo	ı. X	VII, N	o. 3,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1974
Vo	ı. X	VII, N	o. 4,	Apr.	_	June	1974
Vo	ı. X	VIII, N	o. 1,	July	_	Sept.	1974
Vo	I. X	VIII, N	o. 2,	Oct.	<del>-</del> .	Dec.	1974
Vo	ı. X	VIII, N	o. 3,	Jan.	-	Mar.	1975
Transportat	ion						
Vo	I. X	III, No	o. 1,	July	_	Dec.	1969
Vo	ı. X	III, No	o. 2,	Jan.	_	June	1970
Vo	I. X	IV, No	o. 1,	July	_	Dec.	1970
Vo	I. X	IV, No	o. 2,	Jan.	_	June	1971
Vo	I. X	V, No	o. 1,	July	_	Dec.	1971
Va	I. X	V, No	o. 2,	Jan.	_	June	1972
Vo	I. X	VI, No	o. 1,	July	_	Dec.	1972
Vo	ł. X	VI, No	o. 2,	Jan.	_	June	1973
Vo	I. X	VII, No	o. 1,	July		Dec.	1973
Vo	I. X	VII, No	o. 2,	} Jan.		Dec.	1974
Vo	I. X	VIII, No	o. 1,	) Jan.		Dec.	1974

# **GAO LEGISLATION**

Publications listed below available from the General Accounting Office, Legislative Digest Section, Room 7016, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 386-4633.

Legislation Relating to the Functions and Jurisdiction of the General Accounting Office. A compendium of all statutory authorities applicable to GAO today. January 1973.

### **INTERGOVERNMENTAL AUDIT STANDARDS**

Publications listed below available from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. When ordering, please use catalogue and stock number of each item.

Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities & Functions. This booklet contains a body of audit standards, intended for application to audits of all government organizations, programs, activities, and functions—whether they are performed by auditors employed by Federal, State, or local governments; independent public accountants; or others qualified to perform parts of the audit work contemplated under these standards. 1974. Booklet. 54 pp. 85 cents.

Cat. No. 1-14:AU2 Stock No. 2000-00110 **Auditors: Agents for Good Government.** An explanation of the scope of governmental auditing and what it can achieve, 1973. Booklet. 6 pp. 25 cents.

Cat, No. 2000-00109

Case Study. Illinois' Use of Public Accountants for Auditing State Activities. One State's experience in utilizing independent public accountants in lieu of maintaining an in-house audit staff. 1973. Booklet. 39 pp. 70 cents.

Cat. No. GA 1.19:3 Stock No. 2000-00114

**Examples of Findings from Governmental Audits.** A compilation of audit findings from various levels of government classified by audits for compliance, efficiency and economy, and effectiveness. 1973. Booklet. 33 pp. 55 cents.

Cat. No. GA 1.19:4 Stock No. 2000-00115

Questions and Answers on the Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities & Functions. Answers to questions raised by auditors and managers relating to the governmental audit standards. Booklet. 25 pp. 50 cents.

Cat. No. GA 1.19:5 Stock No. 2000-00123

Illustrative Report prepared in accordance with GAO Audit Standards—Air Pollution Control Program, Sassafras County, Maryland. One example of a program at the local level being audited according to GAO standards. 1975. Booklet. 50 pp. 85 cents.

Stock No. 2000-00128

1

## JOINT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT INMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Publications listed below available from the Joint Financial Management Improvement Program, Suite 705, 666 11th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001. Phone (202) 376-5415. All publications are free.

JFMIP is a cooperative program with a goal of improving financial management practices throughout the Government.

JFMIP—Its Scope, Objectives, and Methods. 1967. Booklet. 14 pp.

JFMIP News Bulletin. Published quarterly.

JFMIP Annual Reports.

Fiscal Year 1973 Fiscal Year 1974 **Financial Management Functions in the Federal Government.** Information on key central agencies in the Federal Government and the Federal budgeting cycle. 1974. Booklet. 163 pp.

**JFMIP** Assistance to Agencies. An illustration of the approach used by JFMIP in providing assistance to an agency in dealing with its specific financial management problems. 1974. Booklet. 13 pp...

JFMIP Federal Financial Management Directory 1974.

JFMIP Federal Financial Management Directory 1975. (Available September 1975.)

Names, addresses, and phone numbers of key financial officials in Federal agencies.

**Proceedings of the Fourth Financial Management Conference, January 20, 1975.** Principal addresses presented at the conference. (Available September 1975.)

### PRODUCTIVITY IN THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Publications listed below available from the Joint Financial Management Improvement Program, Suite 705, 666 11th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001. Phone (202) 376-5415. All publications are free.

**Report on Federal Productivity.** Annual report of the Joint Financial Management Improvement Program on the Federal productivity measurement system. 1974.

Vol. I: Productivity Trends, FY 1967-73.

Supplement to Vol. I: The Measurement Data Base.

Vol. II: Productivity Case Studies.

**Productivity Programs in the Federal Government—FY 1974.** A JFMIP publication on the Federal productivity measurement system. 1975.

Vol. I: Current Efforts & Future Prospects.

Vol. II: Case Studies.

### **MISCELLANEOUS**

Publications listed below available from GAO's Distribution Section, Room 4522, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 386-3234.

**Glossary for Systems Analysis and Planning-Programming-Budgeting.** Contains general definitions and descriptions of terms pertaining to PPB. October 1969. Booklet, 72 pp.

**Program Evaluation: Legislative Language and a User's Guide to Selected Sources.** Information on evaluation studies and evaluation requirements in laws of use to those interested in evaluating the effectiveness of Federal programs. June 1973, 53 pp.

**Circular Letters to Heads of Departments, Independent Agencies, and Others.**Issued by the Comptroller General to Federal Agency Heads on many subjects.

**Debarred List.** Consolidated list of persons or firms currently debarred for violations of various public contract acts incorporating labor standard provisions. Quarterly (interim lists are issued semi-monthly).

### **EMPLOYMENT AT GAO**

Publications listed below available from the General Accounting Officer, Office of Personnel Management, Room 7536, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 386-6161.

**Work with GAO for More Effective Government.** A description of the professional environment, assignments, and opportunities for professional development of college graduates in the GAO. 1973. Illustrated recruiting brochure, 24 pp.

**General Accounting Office Secretarial Careers.** Illustrated recruiting booklet. 1975. 10 pp.

**Highlights of Your Work with GAO for More Effective Government.** Recruiting leaflet. 2 pp.

## FROM THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Publications listed below available from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. When ordering, please use catalogue and stock number of each item.

**Annual Report of the Comptroller General.** Activities the U.S. General Accounting Office for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 1974. Paper cover. 311 pp. \$3.80. (A few copies of annual reports of recent years are also available.)

Cat. No. GA1.1 (year)

M

General Accounting Office Policy and Procedures Manual for Guidance of Federal Agencies. Issued in looseleaf form. Subscription includes basic manual and supplementary service for an indefinite period.

Titles 1 through 8 (complete manual). \$36.00, \$9.00 additional for foreign mailing.

Cat. No. GA 1.6/10:957/Rep. 968

Title 2, Accounting. \$8.00, \$2.00 additional for foreign mailing.

Cat. No. GA 1.6/2.957

Title 5, Transportation. \$6.00, \$1.50 additional for foreign mailing.

Cat. No. GA 1.6/5:957

**Decisions of the Comptroller General of the United States.** Vol. 1-51 (1921-1971). (Certain volumes prior to No. 47 are not available.) These decisions present a new or novel question of law, or out-of-the-ordinary circumstances.

Vol. 47 July 1, 1967 to June 30, 1968 — \$ 5.50 Vol. 48 July 1, 1968 to June 30, 1969 — \$ 5.25 Vol. 49 July 1, 1969 to June 30, 1970 — \$ 5.75 Vol. 51 July 1, 1971 to June 30, 1972 — \$ 6.55 Vol. 52 July 1, 1972 to June 30, 1973 — \$11.55

Monthly pamphlets—March, September, and December issues include index digest; June issue includes cumulative table and index digests: \$1.40 single copy, except June issue, which varies according to size: \$17.75 a year, \$4.45 additional for foreign mailing.

Vol. 53 July 1973 through June 1974

Cat. No. GA 1.5/a (v. nos. & nos.)

Index Digest of the Published Decisions of the Comptroller General of the United States. Five volumes for the period 1894 through June 30, 1956, are out of print.

July 1, 1966 to June 30, 1971 — \$4.75

Cat. No. GA 1.5/3: (years)

**The GAO Review.** Quarterly. Prepared by and for professional staff of the General Accounting Office. \$1.80 single copy; \$7.00 per year, \$1.75 additional for foreign mailing.

Cat. No. GA 1.15: (date)

**From Auditing to Editing.** A guide for teaching report writing. 1974. Booklet, 80 pp. \$1.45.

Cat. No. GA 1.114:Au2/2 Stock No. 2000-00122

☆U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1975-630-933/260-31